

Actions Log – Environment & Amenities Committee

- 20/21EA 29.** **RR:** investigate commissioning an external assessment of all village ponds. **ONGOING**
(21.10.21 CF to speak with District Cllr Farmer to see if any progress has been made)
- 28.06.21
- 21/22EA 05.** **KR:** contact H&O Lions to discuss telephone box situation further. **COMPLETED**
(21.10.21 KR to forward registered address of boxes to SE for FTTP)
- 21/22EA 08.** **PG:** speak with Adam Green (HDC) to check on progress re; path by the War memorial. **ONGOING**
- SD/BM:** work on full proposal for works including costs for Orchard. **ONGOING**
- RR:** contact HDC and organise a meeting regarding the Management Plan. **ONGOING**
- 20/21EA 10.** **KR:** contact plot owners and then issue notice of removal on Burial Plot. **ONGOING**
(21.10.21 KR to contact family and set up meeting with SA)
- 16.08.21
- 21/22EA 14** **KR:** Arrange a new noticeboard for use by HWFC & other groups. **ONGOING**
- 21/22EA 15** **KR:** Negotiate reducing costs with HDC and increasing rent with market traders.
- 21/22EA 17** **RR:** Produce an update on Hatton's Pond to be shared on our social media pages.
- JA:** To review the current and future projects lists and advise which of the projects he wishes to sponsor.
- 21.10.21
- 21/22EA 24.** **KR:** contact businesses with Listed Buildings to request permission to apply for LBC for flagpoles on their behalf and research costs associated with this project.
- SA:** to review figures and propose draft budget at the next meeting. **COMPLETED**
- 21/22EA 25.** **KR:** ensure details of memorial benches are listed on the website.